Message

From: Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: 7/24/2019 9:47:03 AM
To: Addie Farrell [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Addie Farre]; Mindy Wilcox
(mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; PPuglese@cityofinglewood.com; Lisa Trifiletti
[lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

CC: IBECproject [fo=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=88ae86133c¢d043ecal29d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp]; Eric Schniewind
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b0c83543a4de49039149bcd3ad93¢fb3-Eric Schnie]

Subject: RE: Urgent Document Request

Hi Addie,

A couple of weeks ago, we requested the City’s Multi - Hazard Mitigation Plan for the ITC project and received a 2010
copy of the City’s Multi Hazard Mitigation Plan. Mindy and Peter can you confirm this is the latest version of the plan?
Thanks.

Farla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidentiol information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
vour system. Trifiletti Consuiting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 9:29 AM

To: Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; PPuglese@cityofinglewood.com;
Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>

Cc: IBECproject <IBECproject@esassoc.com>; Eric Schniewind <ESchniewind@esassoc.com>

Subject: Urgent Document Request

Mindy and all,

There are two City documents we hope you can provide ASAP this morning. The City’s Multi-Hazard Functional Plan and
the City’s Emergency Response Plan.

Please send them over as soon as you can.

Addie Farrell
Senior Managing Associate

afarrell@esassoc.com | w




This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes



